
I avd in -R-,Fd legation received Paae 1 1I David Vito - R Fw: leato reeie PaAe

From: Scott Barber , e_,
To: Leanne Harrison
Date: 3129104 9:36AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: allegation received

I just picked up all of the allegation from Sharon. I was only aware of 2004-0033, 34, and 35. I will have
to go through 2004-0020, 0026, 0027, and 0037 to understand the issues. I have ARB forms for
2004-0033 and 34 and will send them to you. I will prepare the ARB forms as I go for the other issues.
Did they all come in la teek when I was out with 01?

>>> Leanne Harrison 03129104 08:53AM >>>
No - none of your allegations got paneled last week - you have a lot of work to do to take all of them to an
ad-hoc this week. We're waiting on panel sheets. Thanks.

What day (other than Wednesday) do you want to have it?

>>> Scott Barber 03129/04 08:32AM >>>
Did this allegation get reviewed last Tuesday?

CC: David Vito; Sharon Johnson

J


